UNITED STATES Y A
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION V)
REGION i \
801 WARRENVILLE ROAD
USLE, ILLINOIS 60632-4351

April 9, 1996

Mr. E. Watzl, Vice President
Nuclear Generation

Northern States Power Company
414 Nicollet Mall
Minneapolis, MN &5 .}

SUBJECT: NRC INTEGRATED INSPECTION REPORT NO. 50-263/96002(DRP)

Dear Mr. Watzl:

Enclosed are the results of our inspection conducted by A.M. Stone and others
of this office on January 17 through February 26, 1996. The inspectors
reviewed activities authorized for your Monticello Nuclear Station. The
purpose of the inspection was to determine whether activities authorized by
your Ticenses were conducted safely and in accordance with NRC requirements.

At the conclusion of the inspection, the inspectors discussed their findings
with members of your staff.

You should note that this inspection report represents an integrated product
of a number of diverse inspections that were conducted during the inspection
period. The summary contained in the report provides an overview of our
assessment of your performance in the four functional areas (Operations,

Maintenance, Engineering, and Plant Support) in which inspections were
performed.

No violations of NRC requirements were identified. Operations personnel
performed well during infrequent evolutions. Maintenance activities were
conducted well with one exception where a breached security barrier was
unattended. Engineering personnel identified a discrepancy in the Updated
Safety Analysis Report with regards to the fuel pool cooling requirements.
Management support to emergency preparedness was evident.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.790 of the Commission’s regulations, a copy of

this Tetter and the enclosed inspection report will be placed in the NRC
Public Document Room.
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We will gladly discuss any questions you have concerning this inspection.

Sincerely,
ECQW
M. J. Jordan, Chief

Reactor Projects Branch 7
Docket No. 50-263

Enclosure:
Inspection Report
No. 50-263/96002(DRP)
cc w/encl: Plant Manager, Monticello
Jehn W. Ferman, Ph.D.,
Nuclear Engineer, MPCA

State Liaison Officer, State
of Minnesota
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Public Document Room.



E. Watzl -2-
We will gladly discuss any questions you have concerning this inspection.

Sincerely,

/s/Stevie DuPont for

M. J. Jordan, Chief
Reactor Projects Branch 7

Docket No. 50-263

Enclosure:
Inspection Report
No. 50-263/96002(DRP)
cc w/encl: Plant Manager, Monticello
John W. Ferman, Ph.D.,
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